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12/12/01%*****x  Q:31 AM*****x¥*xx| inda Williams**¥x¥dkkkkx]

Linda Williams 2401- PAA
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 9:19 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/12/01 9:09:00 AM

Order Type: Imposes Fine

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
011220-TX, 011223-TX, 011225-TX, 011226-TX 011226.KMP
011227-TX, 011242-TX, 011246-TX, 011247-TX 011247 .KMP .
011294-TX, 011301-TX, 011303-TX, 011310-TX 011310.KMP
011313-TX, 011314-TX, 011317-TX, 011319-TX 011319.KMP
011249-TX, 011272-TX, 011274-TX, 011276-TX 011276 .KMP
011278-TX, 011279-TX, 011281-TX, 011288-TX, 011289-TX 011289.KMP
011243-TX, 011248-TX, 011250-TX, 011277-TX, 011302-TX, 011318-TX 011318.KMP

PAA ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES,
OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES
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1/4/02***********10 47 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders O2-060Y$-Co
From: LaSandra Givens <
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 10:42 AM A
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/02 10:38:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

011278-TX, 011279-TX, 011281-TX, 011288-TX, 011289-TX 011278CO.KMP
011249-TX, 011272-TX, 011274-TX, 011276-TX 011249CO.KMP
011243-TX, 011248-TX, 011250-TXM 011302-TX, 011318-TX 011243CO.KMP
011227-TX, 011242-TX, 011246-TX, 011247-TX 011227CO.KMP
011220-TX, 011223-TX, 011225-TXM 011226-TX 011220CO.KMP

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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